From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 10/5/2012 11:15:05 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: You're Invited today - Friday, October 10

Golden Gate Room.

From: Turner-Stroud, Michaela

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 10:07 AM

To: ALL SF

Subject: You're Invited today - Friday, October 10

You're Invited today to a Sneak Preview of Raquel Berlind’s two music videos that
were just filmed in the Philippines. You will also see the following CPUC staff in the
music video, “Mundo™

Robert Wullenjohn, Lorena Marzan, Rosario Cervantes, Albert Hill, Daphne Fong
and Pete Morales.

Bring your lunch and enjoy watching the videos. Introduction by Executive
Director Paul Clanon.

WHEN: Today, October 5, 2012
WHERE: CPUC Golden Gate Rooom

TIME: Noon - 1:00 PM

SB GT&S 0377495



Free Raffle Drawings

Cake will be served

For additional information, please see the attached flyer.

Michaela Turner-Stroud

EEO Officer/Manager

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco, CA 94102

415 703-1681

mmi@cpuc.ca.gov
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